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Third
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Dr. F. Gr. Finley, 
273 Bishop "treat, 
Montreal.

I

Bear Dr. Finley:-

I am attachin- herewith an
anonymous oommttn
refer n ;e to Prof es or Tarbour.

/

/

I may say,that some time ago 
I heard the same criticism anA spoko to some of 
his associates in tho Science branches of the 
Medical Department, but they were not able to 
loll me very much. I voul1 like if either yop. 
or Dr. Scène, or >oth, rould attend one or two 
of Professor Barbour's lectures and let me know 
the merit there is in this criticism. It bight 
be bell to speak to Barbour. Doing'so could do 
no harm and might do a groat deal- of rood. I 
advise no delay in the matter.

V

Yours faithfully,
/

. \
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Principal.
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